
Dr. George F. MacDon1:J.ld 
Nati ,:nal Museum of Cc1nada 
Hum&n History Branch 
Ottawa, Canada 

Dear George: 

Route 1 
Kimber ly, Idaho 

Feb. 2, 1966 

Please excuse the long del&y in answering your nice letter and I hope you did 
not think I had forgotten your reque~t f or a. fluted point. You shall have one 
and also t he ch&nnel fl akes , as soon a.s I stc:trt making them again. 

I have been working full t J me writing the paper on t he Lindenmeier Folsom &.nd 
all the Folsoms I had on hand are lil t the University to be photographed and 
illustrated for the article. It t .s.kes quite a v.ilile to get t l::e feel and touch 
before I can mlike a Folsom - so I wil l huve to pr actice for a while as I want 
to send you a nice replica . I um leaving next v1e<jk for Mexico for about thirty 
days - where I hope to meet with Fr1rncoi s Bordes - and as soon as I return I 
will send you a nice speciman. 

I hope you know how much the dr&winge- of the Eskimo flaking tools mean to me. 
The style and e.esign E11low the pres sure of t he hhnd to be distributed and the 
tool i s much more comfc,rtable to wor k with than a straight one. These drawings 
also will be great for illustrating tool types. 

The Hudson Bay ty_pe of tool is very sj milar to severul thr1.t I use for a light 
percussion retouch. The light billet, when hel a by the small or t apered end, 
will allow for f us ter motion and grea t er accuracy than does a small hammcrstone. 
The antler also prevents the col L'l )Si ng of the edge of the artifact when fl aking . 
'fhe smoll end does 13 ppe&r to have been used for 1)ressure and may have s erved a 
dual purpose . Dr . Jorgen Meldga.a.rd let me exami ne Rome of t he pressure tools he 
has collected. They were similar to the ones y0u have from Norton Sound ano we 
no t ed trmt one end of the inserts waf. used for preio ~ure r et ouch - then the insert 
was reversed and the opp0site end used f or notching. The handl es T.ere m&de from 
ivory and t r.c pr essur e i nsert w&s u piece of r.alrus ri b. He elso ha.d t ools wi th 
inserts of ivory, bronze and iron. 

I have just submitted the paper on Folsom and it should be published. in the !,pril 
isst..e of "Tebiwa 11 • I will seno. you e. co:;iy . I &m not se.tisfied that I have done 
a full coverage on this subject , but it will be revised before the final handbook 
is publi shed. This pt..1Jer may pl ~n t a f ew seeds f or thought. 

Thank you, again, for tte photos 1:..nd CJ.r awings and I ho_.;e to be :;:enrilng you the 
Folsom replich soon. 

Sincerely , 

Don [ .Crabtree 


